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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 5, 2021
To: Patrick Mulligan, Director, Office of Labor Standards Enforcement
From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Subject: ~ Urging the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement to Administer the
Healthy Airport Ordinance in Accordance with Pending Amendments
(File No. 210224)

On March 9, 2021, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 116-21, sponsored
by Supervisor Rafael Mandelman (File No. 210224, Urging the Office of Labor
Standards Enforcement to Administer the Healthy Airport Ordinance in Accordance
with Pending Amendments); enacted on March 19, 2021.

Attached please find a copy of the Resolution for your Department’s information and
consideration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Office of the Clerk of the
Board at (415) 554-5184.

c Members of the Board of Supervisors; Supervisors Rafael Mandelman,
Shamann Walton, Ahsha Safai
Greg Asay, Office of Labor Standards Enforcement
Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Andres Power, Mayor's Policy Director
Rebecca Peacock, Mayor’s Office
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